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CERTIFICATION OF CPB GRADUATE STUDENT FINANCIAL SUPPORT

TO: Dr. , Head, CPB
FROM: Dr. , Major Professor
DATE:

RE: Certification of Graduate Student Financial Support for

The information requested below must be included in a graduate position offer letter of which is signed
by the department head and is included with the recommendation of admission to the Graduate School.

I will provide a salary for the student named above in the amount of $ in support of
his/her study for the degree.

The source of funds will be my Purdue University account number:

Supplemental funds for this position in the amount of will also be provided from
account number

The probable area of research (if applicable) will be

This time appointment will have a research/teaching classification, will begin on
, 20 and continue, contingent on satisfactory academic and research
performance, through , 20

Special consideration or conditions which should be included in the offer letter are:

Major Professor Date

Purdue University is an equal access/equal opportunity/affirmative action university.

If you have trouble accessing this document because of a disability, please contact PYM Web Communications at vetwebteam@purdue.edu.
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